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Matilda Sanders p se - 10 - 6 2[} 7 - CO -77 (OOO(P1 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:24 PM 
To: Victor McKay; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

The Order has been resubmitted to gcorders. Thanks. 

(i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

From: Victor McKay 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:19 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Gloria Ross 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Done 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 2:41 PM 
To: Victor McKay 
Cc: Gloria Ross 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 
Importance: High 

1:\2009\090513\090514.090541.100061 vsm.doc 

On this Order, 1st pg, 1st line, -- By Order No. PSC-10-0216-PM-TI, issued April 30, 2010, this .... -- In CMS it is 
showing that the Order was issued on April 6, 2010. 

Also, the 2nd Ordering paragraph says - ORDERED that these dockets shall be closed. On the Vote Sheet, 
and PM Order it implies that it should stay open, - "These dockets should be closed administratively .... ", 

If you can have these things fixed and resubmitted please. 

Keino, "ve checked these due dates when this Order is due, and it's 5/1/2010. These Orders go Certified Mail, 
like the PAA Order did. It's already is after 2:30, and there is a 3:00pm deadline for the mailroom to have the 
Certified Mail to them because they bring it to the Post Office. Is it possible for the to be issued on Monday, 
5/3/2010? We are also short staff, and are receiving a lot of incoming filings. We'd appreciate your help in this 
matter. 

Please advise. 

Matilda/ClK 

From: Gloria Ross 

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 1:33 PM 

To: elK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


CONSUMMATING ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

i DIRECTORY i 

Direct Connek TKI05 pamnet99@yahoo.com No 
New Venture L.L.C. munez36@ctl.rr.com No 
Pioneer Telecom, Inc. Tl534 pioneertelecom@veri:wn.net No 

I 
! 

I 

Printed on 513120JOat2:18:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 042603) 

Attachments: 03623-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/3/2010 




\ 000.01 Tl 

I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 229926 

New Venture L.L.C. 

PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

I rnunez36(a}cfl.rr.com 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I No 
I 
I 

Primed on 4/8/20 I 0 at 9:46:0 I AM 
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\OOOlo IMatilda Sandel'S 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 201011:06 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/6/2010 11 :04:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090513-TI; 090541-TI; 100061-TI 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090513\090513.090541.100061 VSM.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 

CANCELLING INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFFS 


AND REGISTRATIONS ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION 


filOria :Ross 
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


i 

I 
i 

I 
PARTY 
NAME 

i 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. Direct Connek TK105 pamnet99@yahoo.com No 
New Venture L.L.c. munez36@dl.rr.com No 
Pioneer Telecom Inc. TI534 pioneertelecom@iverizon.net No 

Printed on 4/612010 at 2:07:01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 2:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =229926) 

Attachments: 02517-10.pdf 

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


4/612010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Direct Connek 
New Venture L.L.C. 
Pioneer Telecom, Inc. 

TKI05 

TI534 

pamnet99fa)yahoo.com 
rnunez36@cf1.rr.com 
pioneertelecom@verizon.net 

No 
No 
No 

FPSC, ClK " CORRESPONDENCE 
\ ~Admlnl.tratIV._pa~I18_Consurrlar 
DOCUMENT NO. 00819--/0 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Printed on 3/312010 at 11:43:30 AM 



State of Florida 

"uhlic~erfrtte O.1llmmiuinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASS.:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

J hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413 -6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Jublir~~Q!~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OrF'ICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARB OAI< BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSH, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-1VI-~-1VI-()-Ft-j\-~-{)-1J-1VI-

DATE: March 4, 2010 ....... 

o 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 
t:-; 1 
r- ,~. wFROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Pruitt) 0­ rn'~ . 
~ >."" ' , 

Office of the General Counsel (McKay) ::;~ .~.~~ 

.' ...0 

RE: Docket No. 090513-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registr~on ~,I:) 
No. TK249 by New Venture L.L.c., effective November 12,2009. ­

Docket No. 090541-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration 
No. TI534 by Pioneer Telecom, Inc., effective October 13,2009. 

Docket No. 100061-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration 
No. TK 105 by Atlantic Ventures Group, Inc. d/b/a Direct Connek, effective 
December 31, 2009. 

AGENDA: 03/16/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PIU:HEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090513.RCM.DOC 

--_ ............__... 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 11:44 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =601764) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01433-10.pdf 

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


3/3/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSIONCOMMISSIONERS: 

CLERKNANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

ANN COLELISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERKNATHAN A. SKOP 

(850)413-6770DA VID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A . "STEVE" STEVENS III 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Febmary 5,2010 

Pierre-Mary Martin 
8362 Pines Blvd # 151 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 

Re: Docket No. l00061-TI 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the cancellation of !XC Registration No. TK 105 by Atlantic 
Ventures Group, Inc. d/b/a Direct Connek, effective December 31, 2009. , which was filed in this 
office on F ebmary 3, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person' s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

or4 ::" 
.~ :.n 

I to _J 

cc 
Office of Commission Clerk L-

lL..r \ ~ 

::: 
~ • 

ja::> 
J _ u

C) 
- U 

c.t J 
~ . ' CL 

(L 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.colll Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http://www.noridapsc.colll
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Section 1 Office of Commis~ion Clerk 

Docket No. 100061-T! Date Docketed: 02/0312010 Title: 	 Acknowl edgment of cancell ation of IXC Registration No. TKI05 
by Direct Connek. effective December 31. 2009. 

Company: Atlantic Ventures Group. Inc. d/b/a 
FPSC. eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 

,;rAd~'nb~~r~tlye~J'!!I~1ies_._COBlsmner 
DOClIMENT NO. _dD811-/c) 
nISTPJT:~UTION: _,______,____ 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) C X I X 

~t:!_~tiQn~-=.JWJLCol!!Q.letes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Iime2<:l!t:!_<lMle 
f'rJ2Yram Module B13(c) ~WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Oates 
OPR Staff----- ­ ------- ­ [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

-~-~--.~------,--

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7.-Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 

I14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

I26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel n.-Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 ff'lcer ( S) Preheanng 0 ff'lcer 

I Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I All I AG I EO I SK I Kl ! ST 

I I J I I J 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I EO I SK I KL I ST 

I I ,I I - ­. -.~
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case, 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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S~!;ti9_!Ll~~~~~f COllll1i ss ion C1 er. 

Dos;;ket No. 100061-TI Date Docketed: 02/03/2010 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TKI05 
by Atlantic Ventures Group, Inc. d/b/a Direct Connek, 
effective Des;;ember 31, 2009. 

Company: Atlantis;; Ventures Group, Inc. d/b/a 

Offida1 Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK ECR GeL PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OP~letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time~du1e- ~--

PrQgram Modu]i: 813 (c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assign~nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
01'B Staff N Pruitt 

l. Staff Recommendation NONE 
2. Agenda NONE 
3. PM Order NONE 
4. Consullll1atin~ Order if No Protest NONE 
5. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket NONE 
6. 
7. 

~taff CQunsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
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24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full COllll1ission ~Collll1ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR -- 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 lcerff' 
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Staff 
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COllll1issioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
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the identis;;al panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/15/2010 • 
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 
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